From: "Arthur, Rob" <rarthur@asmusa.org>
Date: Monday, July 27, 2020 at 4:26 PM
To: "Louradour, Isabelle (NIH/NIAID) [F]" <isabelle.louradour@nih.gov>
Cc: "Day, Miriam" <mday@asmusa.org>
Subject: Re: use of mBio Figures
 
Hi Dr. Louradour​,
In your case, it looks like the mBio article was published without copyright, since the authors were employees of the NIH. In this case there are no restrictions, but a citation of the original mBio article would be standard and appreciated.
https://mbio.asm.org/content/mbio/10/4/e01941-19.full.pdf​
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Regards,
Rob
 
Rob Arthur
Assistant Managing Editor, mBio
 
American Society for Microbiology
1752 N St. NW
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 737-3600
mBio@asmusa.org
 
 
From: Louradour, Isabelle (NIH/NIAID) [F] <isabelle.louradour@nih.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Day, Miriam <mday@asmusa.org>
Subject: use of mBio Figures
 
Good afternoon,
My name is Isabelle Louradour and I am the first author of one paper published in mBio in November 2019. I am very glad I got the opportunity to publish this study in this journal.
This paper was relating the adaptation of CRISPR/Cas9 gene editing technology to sand flies and its use to demonstrate the role of the immune response gene Relish in the control of vector competence to Leishmania parasites (see attached file). 
 
We are now in the process of making a protocol publication for Journal of Visual Experiments (JoVE) centered on the method part that was initially developed in this article. The JoVE publication will detail step by step the method of insect genome editing presented in mBio, in a written protocol format and a video format. 
I would like to use some parts of the figures that were published in mBio for the written part of the publication in JoVE. The concerned part are the schematic presented in Figure1-C and the Sup. Figure 7 (see attached files). Of course, it will be clearly stated in the JoVE publication that these parts directly come from the mBio paper. 
I am writing you this email today to ask you for the official authorization from mBio journal to re-use these schematics. 
 
Waiting for your decision,
Best regards,
 
Isabelle Louradour
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